From: Mandip Sahota <ms@ntaplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 18 January 2024 13:00

To: I

Cc: Oliver Gardiner

Subject: RE: 52 Avenue Road, Camden - Air Monitoring 2024/0049/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please lake extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify vour password etc.

Hi Sofie,

| have now heard back from KP Acoustics who installed the monitors. They have provided the below photographs
which show the monitors in situ, corresponding with the locations shown on the annotated map. | believe that the
images confirm that they are all in a position of clear air flow, 2-3m high (given the sit above the boundary walls)
and are at least 1m away from building facade. Please let me know if this is sufficient.















Kind regards,

MANDIP SINGH SAHOTA

£3 20

NTA PLANNING LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales.
Registered number OC438813.
Registered office: 46 James Street, London W1U 1EZ



From: Sofie Fieldsend

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:33 AM
To: Mandip Sahota <ms@ntaplanning.co.uk>
Subject: 52 Avenue Road, Camden - Air Monitoring 2024/0049/P

Hi Mandip,

Happy new year and | hope you are well.

Your application is now valid — ref. 2024/0049/P

The AQ officer has requested the following additional info if you can provide this?

As you have only provided an annotated map, can you provide more details as to how the
monitors will be installed?

It is important that they are in a position of clear air flow, 2-3m high, and 1m away from building
facade. Attached is an example of best practice monitor installation.

Kind regards,

Sofie Fieldsend

Senior Planner

Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.



